Nicole M. Johnson, RN 1225 Carpenter Avenue, Eau Claire, WI 54703 (715) 214-9511 njohns21992@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Experienced and motivated Registered Nurse with six years of leadership experience in an acute care setting along with two years of Nurse Manager experience in long-term/rehabilitation setting and one year experience in Endoscopy pre/intra/post procedural area. Charge and Activation trained RN who functions well under stressful or emergent situations. Dedicated to providing high quality, organized and compassionate care, putting the needs of the patient first. Communicates with members of the interdisciplinary team as necessary to ensure quality patient centered care. Excellent communication skills and involved on department committees.

.....

Skills

- Strong communications skills
- Patient and family advocate
- Resource to other nurses on the unit
- Strong clinical judgment
- Great rapport with patients, families and co-workers
- Professional bedside manner
- Strong leader

Work History

09/2020 to Present **Registered Nurse** Mayo Clinic Health Systems-Eau Claire. Endoscopy, GI Lab- Eau Claire, WI Admitting and preparing patients for endoscopic procedures Moderate sedation trained- administers conscious sedation under direction of Provider. Accesses patients before, during, and after administration of conscious sedation and provides appropriate care. Assures all equipment is functioning before use Postprocedural assessment and care. PRovided discharged education Charts assessments, interventions and communication **Registered Nurse** 05/2018 to 12/2020 05/2012 to 08/2015 Mayo Clinic Health Systems-Eau Claire. Neurology/Pediatrics/Trauma- Eau Claire, WI Lead trained- responsible for patient assignments, being a resource to nurses on the floor, communication between physicians, house supervisor and staff nurses, responding to trauma and stroke team activations Activation Response trained- responds to activation, assists with medical recuses. strokes, traumas, emergency responses Intermediate care trained- care of higher acuity patients, tracheostomy/ventilator, cardiac drips Care of neuro, neuro-surgical, trauma, general medical, comfort care/end of life and pediatric patients Preceptor- trains and supervises new nurses, mentoring and teaching Triage nurse in the Neuro clinic- responsible for fielding calls from patients and triaging their needs 03/2016 to 05/2018

2018 Director of Nursing Dove Healthcare & Affiliates- Bloomer

	 Directing licensed and non-licensed staff who provide health care and nursing services to residents Responsible for ensuring high quality nursing care in accordance with Federal and State regulations Responsible for monitoring job performance, evaluations, promotions and terminations of nursing staff. Monitors staffing levels to meet increased or decreased nursing service demands Responsible for investigating and reporting incidents and implementing interventions for improving quality of care
12/2015 to 03/2016	 Registered Nurse Mayo Clinic Health Systems-Eau Claire. Infection Prevention and Control- Eau Claire, WI Roles include consultation, educator, role model, leader, researcher and change agent Knowledge in microbiology, epidemiology, infectious disease, sterilization and disinfection, medication, vaccines and antibiotic usage, statistics and regulatory requirements Responsibilities include education, consultation, surveillance, implementation science, patient safety, and quality improvements Collaborate with construction services, environmental services, public health, lab, nursing, employee health and infectious disease
Education	

05/2012	Associate of Science: Nursing
	Chippewa Valley Technical College- Eau Claire, WI
12/2019	Bachelor of Science: Nursing: RN to BSN
, -	Western Governors University- Salt Lake City, UT

Certifications/Committees

- Registered Nurse License, State of Wisconsin, 2012
- Basic Life Support, 2018
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support, 2018
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support, 2018
- Wellness Champion, 2021
- Service Council Committee Leader, 2019
- Lean Committee Member, 2018
- Green Committee Member, 2019
- Director of Nursing Services Certification, 2016
- Aromatherapy Essentials Super User, 2020

.....

Volunteer Experience/Recognition

- The Daisy Award for Extraordinary Nurses nominee and recipient in Memory of J. Patrick Barnes-2019
- The Daisy Award for Extraordinary Nurses nominee in Memory of J. Patrick Barnes-2013
- Volunteering at the Community Table, 2020
- Volunteering with Special Olympics-2013-2015
- Medical mission trip: Operation Dignity International: Ghana, Africa- 2012